

RE: EXTERNAL - Sensitivity Analysis

From: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT <keegan.tully@opg.com>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>, MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>, JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, LIU Sheen -TREASURY <sheen.liu@opg.com>, CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>, RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 11:00:39 -0400
Attachments: GA Smoothing for MoF.pdf (712.3 kB)

Hi Nadine,

Please see the attached analysis that was previously shared with the Ministry of Energy and is based on their proposal.

Keegan

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 10:16 AM
To: 'Petsche, Nadine (TBS)'; TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; Hosick, Sarah (TBS); LIU Sheen -TREASURY; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Sensitivity Analysis

Keegan:

Can you forward the sensitivity analysis to Nadine.

Thanks
John

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [<mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 9:47 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: EXTERNAL – Sensitivity Analysis

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good morning John.

During yesterday's meeting you mentioned having shared some sensitivity analysis with MOE (?). We would appreciate it if you could share a copy of the analysis for us to review as well.

Thanks in advance.

Nadine

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR

CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.